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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET, ROOM 334B 

RALEIGH, NC  27601 
 

IMPORTANT BID ADDENDUM 
 

July 15, 2021 
 
THE CONTRACTOR MUST SIGN THE ADDENDUM SIGNATURE PAGE AND RETURN WITH THE BID 
PACKAGE.  FAILURE TO RETURN THE EXECUTED SIGNATURE PAGE OF THE ADDENDUM MAY 
RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION OF BID: 
 
Bid Number: 54-CA-11996805 Service/Commodity: On-Call Precision Spraying/Seeding Wildflower Services 
Addendum Number: 1 Using Agency: Roadside Environmental  
Purchaser: Christian Andresen Opening Date/Time: July 21, 2021 at 2:00 PM 
 
INSTRUCTIONS:    Please adhere to the following change on the bid referenced above: 
 
THIS BID ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED PRIOR TO JULY 21, 2021 AT 2:00 PM. 
 
The following are answers to Vendor questions received for Bid #54-CA-11996805:  
 
Q1: What do I need to do to get Pre-Qualified? 
A1: Per pages 1-2, Pre-Qualification, please click on the website link 
https://connect.ncdot.gov/business/Prequal/Pages/default.aspx. for further information. 
 
Q2: When does the General Liability policy have to be in effect? Before the bid period ends or before work starts? 
A2: Per page 4 Insurance, the Contractor will provide an ACCORD/certificate of insurance prior to the beginning of work.  
 
Q3: Do all bids have to be turned in via hardcopy or is there an online bid process? 
A3: Per pages 39-40 Bid Proposals, this is a paper bid, all paper bids shall be physically delivered to NCDOT Purchasing     
Section as listed in the bid document. No electronic copies will be accepted.  
 
Q4: Are there previous bid tabulations from the last time this was bid out? 
A4: The services required for this contract have not been bid previously. 
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EXECUTE ADDENDUM: 
 
BIDDER:  
 
ADDRESS (CITY & STATE):  
 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:  DATE:  
 
NAME and TITLE (Typed):  
 
Deliver To: 
 
Bid No. 54-CA-11996805 
Attention:  Christian Andresen 
N.C. Department of Transportation 
Purchasing Section 
1 South Wilmington Street, Room 334B 
Raleigh, N.C.  27601 
 
1. Check ONLY one of the following categories and return one (1) properly executed copy of this addendum and two (2) 

copies (all pages) prior to bid opening time and date. 

  Bid has already been sent.  Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows: 
  Bid has already been sent.  NO CHANGES resulted from this addendum. 
  Bid has NOT been sent and ANY CHANGES resulting from this addendum are included in our bid.  


